
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
MEETING:   November 10, 2025    AGENDA ITEM _______ 
 
DATE:  11.05.2025 
 
TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT:             Consider recommendation of the Planning Board to approve the conceptual plan for a 

proposed auto maintenance and tire shop to be located on Lot 6 of Mimi’s Subdivision.  
 
Sec. 42-159. - Approval of planning commission required.  
 
No person shall construct a multifamily dwelling, townhouse, patio home or other commercial development 
project without approval of said construction project by the planning commission… 
 
CONCEPTUAL PLAN: The applicant is proposing to operate an automotive service establishment 
specializing in minor vehicle maintenance, including tire repair, oil changes, and general service work. The 
proposed use does not include major engines, transmission, or body repair activities. 
 
Planning Board Recommendation: APPROVAL OF THE CONCEPTUAL PLAN ON LOT 6 OF MIM’S 
SUBDIVISON FOR AN AUTO SERVICE BUSINESS SPECIALIZING IN MINOR VEHICLE 
MAINTENANCE, TIRE REPAIR, OIL CHANGES, AND GENERAL SERVICE WORK.   
It is noted that all laws and ordinances regarding such facilities and tire storage will be fully complied with, as 
well as other development ordinances including landscaping and sidewalk. 
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The Future Land Use Map shows this area to be Multifamily, however on Lots 1, 2 and 3 there is a Commercial 
Development – a construction company.  The Planning Board expressed no concerns with quality commercial 
development on the platted lots on the north side of Independence. 
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